
                                                                                                                                         

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Scott Ratterman, Chair      Jeff Davidson, Director 

  
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING 

  
OUR MISSION 

 Protect, enhance, and develop Calaveras County’s water resources and watersheds to 
provide safe, reliable, and cost-effective services to our communities. 

 2021-2026 Strategic Plan, Adopted April 28, 2021, can be viewed at this link 
       
Regular Committee Meeting          Calaveras County Water District 
Tuesday, October 8, 2024          120 Toma Court 
1:00 p.m.               San Andreas, California 95249        
               
 
 
 
 
 
            

District Board Meetings are open to in-person attendance by the public and are conducted virtually. The 
public may participate in the District’s Board meeting with the link below. Members of the public who 

participate in the meeting via teleconference or web conference will be given the opportunity to speak and 
address the Board, and their comments will be included in the recording of the meeting.  

 
While the District makes efforts to facilitate remote participation, please be aware that remote Teams 

involvement is offered solely for convenience. In the event of a technological malfunction, the Board can 
only guarantee the receipt of live comments through in-person attendance. With the exception of a noticed 

teleconference meeting, the Board retains the right to proceed with the meeting without remote access in case 
of a malfunction. 

 

Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to join the meeting 
Or call in (audio only) 

+1 323-647-8603,,588444949# 
Phone Conference ID: 588 444 949# 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL  
 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to 

the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, 
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public. 

https://www.ccwd.org/strategic-plan
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjZjMWYzZTYtNjI1NC00NTY1LThiY2QtMzJmOWQ2MGZjY2Nl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227475aeea-7220-4216-94f7-c6a290f205b2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22699fa618-c2d0-4713-b29f-ef9b8d90fa15%22%7d
tel:+13236478603,,588444949#%20


   

*No information included in packet  10/8/2024 Committee Meeting.  
  Page 2 of 2 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may address the Committee on any non-agendized item.  The 
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for consideration. No action 
can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes per person. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
3a Approval of Minutes for the June 4 and August 6, 2024 Committee Meetings 
 (Rebecca Hitchcock, Clerk to the Board)  

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

4a* Federal Legislative Update 
(Kelly Gerkensmeyer, External Affairs Manager) 
 

4b State Legislative Update 
(Kelly Gerkensmeyer, External Affairs Manager) 
 

5.* DIRECTOR COMMENTS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS   
 
 
6. NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Tuesday, December 3, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT   



                                                                                                                                         

Page | 1  

 

  

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Legal Affairs Committee Meeting 

  
MINUTES 

JUNE 4, 2024 
 

The following Committee Members were present: 
 Director Davidson 
 Director Ratterman 
 
Staff Present: 
 Michael Minkler, General Manager 
 Rebecca Hitchcock, Clerk to the Board 
 Kelly Gerkensmeyer, External Affairs Manager 
 John Coleman, Water Resources Manager 
 Mark Rincon-Ibarra, District Engineer* 
 Stacey Lollar, Human Resources Manager* 
 Kate Jesus, Human Resources Technician* 
 Bana Rouson-Gedese, Water Resources Specialist* 
 Haley Arola, Engineering Coordinator* 
 Tiffany Burke, Operations Administrative Technician* 
 
Others Present: 
 Mia O’Connell, O’Connell & Dempsey* 
 Dane Wadle, CSDA* 
 Nick Blair, CSDA* 
 Russ Thomas 
 Bertha Underhill* 

 

*Attended Virtually 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1. ROLL CALL  
 
Director Ratterman called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m.  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
No public comment was heard. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

3a Approval of Minutes for February 6, 2024, and April 2, 2024 Committee Meetings 
 (Rebecca Hitchcock, Clerk to the Board)  
 

Director Davidson moved to approve the minutes and Director Ratterman seconded the motion. 



   

Page | 2  

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

4a Federal Legislative Update 

(Mia O’Connell, O’Connell & Dempsey and Michael Minkler, General Manager) 
 

 Army Corps of Engineers’ Discussions 

 FY 2024 Appropriations and work Plan 

 FY 2025 Congressional Directed Spending 

 Water Resources Development Act of 2024 

 Addition Federal Updates 
 

Discussion:  Mia O’Connell, O’Connell & Dempsey gave an update on Federal Affairs and 
responded to questions from the Committee. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   No public comment was heard. 

 
4b State Legislative Update 

(Kelly Gerkensmeyer, External Affairs Manager) 
 

 CSDA Advocacy Efforts 
(Dane Wadle, Senior Public Affairs Coordinator) 
 

Discussion:  Dane Wadle from CSDA gave an update on their advocacy efforts and responded to 
questions from the Committee. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   No public comment was heard. 

 

 Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation Update 
(Nick Blair, ACWA State Relations Advocate) 
 

Discussion:  Nick Blair from ACWA gave an update on the CA Clean Fleets Regulations and 
responded to questions from the Committee. 
 
Discussion:  Kelly Gerkensmeyer gave an update on other State Legislative items. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   Public comment was given by Francisco de la Cruz. 

 
 

5. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
Michael Minkler had nothing to report. 
 
6. DIRECTOR COMMENTS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS   
 
Director Davidson had nothing to report. 
 
Director Ratterman stated he appreciates the new format with subject matter experts reporting on 
various items.  He requested an agenda item on Clean Fleet requirements and the possibility of 
planning for the legislation with other agencies in the county. 
 
 
 



   

Page | 3  

 

 
6. NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Tuesday, August 6, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:57 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 

 

                                                                 Rebecca Hitchcock     
      Clerk to the Board 
 



                                                                                                                                         

Page 1 of 3 

 

  

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Legal Affairs Committee Meeting 

 

MINUTES 
AUGUST 6, 2024 

 

The following Committee Members were present: 
 Director Davidson* 
 Director Ratterman 
 
Staff Present: 
 Michael Minkler, General Manager 
 Kate Jesus, Human Resources Technician 
 Kelly Gerkensmeyer, External Affairs Manager 
 John Coleman, Water Resources Manager 
 Mark Rincon-Ibarra, District Engineer* 
 Bana Rouson-Gedese, Water Resources Specialist* 
 Haley Arola, Engineering Coordinator* 
 Tiffany Burke, Operations Administrative Technician* 
 
Others Present: 
 Mia O’Connell, O’Connell & Dempsey* 
 Kylie Wright, ACWA State Relations Analyst 
 

 

*Attended Virtually 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1. ROLL CALL  
 
Director Ratterman called the meeting to order at 1:18 p.m. Director Davidson was unable to attend 
the meeting in person. His participation was conducted virtually, and his attendance was primarily 
for informational purposes only. 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
No public comment was heard. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
3a Approval of Minutes for the June 6, 2024, Committee Meeting 
 (Rebecca Hitchcock, Clerk to the Board)  

 
The approval of the minutes was tabled to the next committee meeting. 
 



   

Page 2 of 3 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

4a Federal Legislative Update 
(Mia O’Connell, O’Connell & Dempsey and Michael Minkler, General Manager) 
 

 Army Corps of Engineers’ Discussions 

 FY 2025 Energy and Water Development Appropriations Bill and Other 
Appropriations Bills 

 Addition Federal Updates 
 

DISCUSSION:  Mia O’Connell, O’Connell & Dempsey gave an update on Federal Affairs and 
responded to questions from the Committee. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   No public comment was heard. 

 
4b State Legislative Update 

(Kelly Gerkensmeyer, External Affairs Manager) 
 

 SB1255 Public Water Systems: Needs Analysis: Water Rate Assistance 
Program 
(Kylie Wright, ACWA State Relations Analyst) 

 Climate Resiliency Bond 

 SB 1088 Cal OES: State Matching Funds: Water System Infrastructure 
Improvements 

 AB 2257 Local Government Property-related Water and Sewer Fees and 
Assessments: Remedies 

 AB 1827 Local Government: Fees and Charges: Water: Higher Consumptive 
Water Parcels 

 SB 1072 Local Government: Proposition 218 Remedies 

 AB 173 Transportation Budget Trailer Bill 
 

DISCUSSION:  Kylie Wright, ACWA State Relations Analyst, gave an update on SB1255 Public 
Water Systems and responded to questions from the Committee. 
 
DISCUSSION: Kelly Gerkensmeyer gave a update on other State Legislation and responded to 
questions from the Committee.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   Public comment was given by Ralph Copeland. 

 
5. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
Michael Minkler had nothing additional to report. 
 
6. DIRECTOR COMMENTS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS   
 
Director Ratterman would like a Federal update on the Bureau of Reclamation and the Washington, 
D.C trip. 
 
7. NEXT COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Tuesday, October 1, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. 
 



   

Page 3 of 3 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:57 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 

 

                                                                 Rebecca Hitchcock     
      Clerk to the Board 
 



Legal

Affairs

Committee

October 8, 2024



This legislative session was
particularly active for the water
sector, with at least nine bills passed
that directly impact water and sewer
systems     across California. These
bills cover a range of important
topics, including penalties for
violations of State Water Resources
Control Board (State Water Board)
orders, compliance with
Propositions 26 and 218 regarding
water-related fees, regulations
under the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act (SGMA), and
updates to the California Water Plan.

The 2024 legislative session
concluded on August 31, marking the
final passage of all bills for this year. 

The deadline for Governor Newsom
to sign or veto bills

was September 30th, 2024.

NINE BILLS PASSED

SYSTEMS
THAT DIRECTLY IMPACT WATER & SEWER



AB 2257
Local government: property-related water and

sewer fees and assessments: remedies

Introduced by Assemblymember Lori Wilson (D-Suisun City), AB 2257 will require litigants

to participate and raise specific objections during the public administrative process in

order to challenge rates or assessments in court.

Assembly Bill 2257 creates an exhaustion of

remedies process for Proposition 218 property-

related water or sewer fees, charges, and

assessments; and limits judicial actions available

to claimants if the local agency goes through

that process.

Exhaustion of remedies process. If a local

agency complies with the identified exhaustion of

remedies procedures, a person or entity cannot

bring a judicial action alleging noncompliance

with Proposition 218 unless they have submitted

a written objection that specifies the grounds for

alleging noncompliance within 45 days of

receiving notice of the fee or charge from the

local agency. 

AB 2257 will bolster the financial stability of public water and sewer agencies by creating

a robust public process that facilitates dialogue, transparency, and the opportunity to

resolve issues and avoid costly litigation.

AB 2257, will aid public

agencies in defending against

Proposition 218 lawsuits.

AB 2257 will build upon Proposition 218’s

existing procedural requirements by creating a

clear and robust mechanism for customers to

raise questions, concerns, comments, and

criticisms of a proposed rate structure. The

agency’s governing body would have the benefit

of hearing the evidence, which would include

objections and the agency’s responses, and apply

its reasoned discretion and expertise. This is

especially valuable in ratemaking cases in which

evidence and policies are highly technical. The

process would serve to foster better-informed

administrative decisions, which benefit the

objector, the public agency, and ratepayers that

the agency serves. It would also help agencies

develop more defensible rates and build rapport

and trust with their ratepayers.

CSDA & ACWA joined local agency

stakeholders in supporting this

legislation that would reduce

agencies' exposure to adverse

judicial intervention by requiring a

potential litigant to participate in the

Proposition 218 rate-setting

process, provided the 

agency abides by specified

procedures established by the bill.

SIGN
ED

9-20-2
024



AB 1827
Local government: fees and charges: water:

higher consumptive water parcels

To encourage water conservation, some agencies have proposed charging higher rates to

less efficient water users. However, courts have interpreted Prop. 218 to prohibit such rate

structures for disproportionately allocating costs among customers. (See Capistrano

Taxpayers Assn., Inc. v. City of San Juan Capistrano (2015) 235 Cal.App.4th 1493.)

AB 1827 will clarify that a public

agency may charge incrementally

higher water rates due to:

Higher water usage demands of parcels,

Maximum potential water use,

Projected peak water usage, or

any combination of the above.

This bill will provide that the fees or charges for property-related water service imposed or

increased, as specified, may include the incrementally higher costs of water service due to

specified factors, including the higher water usage demand of parcels. The bill will provide

that the incrementally higher costs of water service associated with higher water usage

demands, the maximum potential water use, or projected peak water usage may be

allocated using any method that reasonably assesses the water service provider’s cost of

serving those parcels that are increasing potential water usage demand, maximum

potential water use, or projected peak water usage. The bill will declare that these

provisions are declaratory of existing law.

This codifies the generally universal practice

of meter charges and peaking (or base-extra

capacity) components of rate structures 

SIGN
ED

9-22-2
024

https://scholar.google.com/scholar_case?case=12112806853616629892&q=Capistrano+Taxpayers+Assn.,+Inc.+v.+City+of+San+Juan+Capistrano+(2015)+235+Cal.App.4th+1493&hl=en&as_sdt=4006&as_vis=1
https://scholar.google.com/scholar_case?case=12112806853616629892&q=Capistrano+Taxpayers+Assn.,+Inc.+v.+City+of+San+Juan+Capistrano+(2015)+235+Cal.App.4th+1493&hl=en&as_sdt=4006&as_vis=1


SB 1072
Local government: Proposition 218: remedies

CSDA and coalition partners advocated for this legislation to ensure agency revenues are

not exposed to disruptive Proposition 218 remedies incompatible with agency finance

structures. The bill will provide that, if a court determines a certain charge was unlawful,

the appropriate remedy would be to apply any excess fees collected toward reducing the

cost for the agency to provide that service moving forward.

The California Constitution sets forth

various requirements for the imposition of

local taxes. The California Constitution

excludes from classification as a tax

assessments and property-related fees

imposed in accordance with provisions of

the California Constitution that establish

requirements for those assessments and

property-related fees. Under these

requirements, an assessment is prohibited

from being imposed on any parcel if it

exceeds the reasonable cost of the

proportional special benefit conferred on

that parcel, and a fee or charge imposed

on any parcel or person as an incident of

property ownership is prohibited from

exceeding the proportional cost of the

service attributable to the parcel.

Existing law, known as the Proposition 218

Omnibus Implementation Act, prescribes

specific procedures and parameters for local

compliance with the requirements of the

California Constitution for assessments and

property-related fees.

This bill will require a local agency,

if a court determines that a fee or

charge for a property-related

service, as specified, violates the

provisions of the California

Constitution relating to fees and

charges, to credit the amount of

the fee or charge attributable to

the violation against the amount of

the revenues required to provide

the property-related service, unless

a refund is explicitly provided for

by statute. 

SIGN
ED

9-25-2
024



SB 1088 would establish the Rural Water

Infrastructure for Community Wildfire Protection

Program within Cal OES for the distribution of

state matching funds to communities within the

Wildland Urban Interface in designated high fire

severity zones or very high fire hazard severity

zones to improve water system infrastructure by

the following:

Upgrading and upsizing water lines; 

Installing additional fire hydrants; 

Enhancing water system delivery and

distribution capacity to ensure adequate

water flow for community fire prevention and

fire suppression activities; and/or 

Creating interconnections between water

systems for the purpose of improving water

delivery and distribution capacity for fire

suppression activities. 

SB 1088
Cal OES: State Matching Funds:

Water System Infrastructure Improvements.

SB 1088 would, contingent on funding being appropriated pursuant to a bond act,

establish the Rural Water Infrastructure for Community Wildfire Protection Program within

the California Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) for the distribution of state

matching funds to communities within the Wildland Urban Interface in designated high fire

severity zones or very high fire hazard severity zones to improve water system

infrastructure.

The establishment of the Rural Water Infrastructure for Community Wildfire Protection

Program depends on funding appropriated by the Legislature to Cal OES. This funding

must be approved by voters through a bond act in the statewide general election

scheduled for November 5, 2024.



SB 1255
LOW-INCOME RATE ASSISTANCE BILL

SB 1255 mandates that each retail water supplier serving more than 3,300 connections

establish a LIRA program with specific minimum requirements. The funding source is

proposed to be voluntary contributions from customers.

By September 1, 2026, qualified systems must

provide ratepayers with the option to make a

voluntary contribution through their water bills to

support the LIRA program. Qualified systems

must suggest a contribution amount on each bill

(except for eligible ratepayers) to fund bill credits

for eligible ratepayers, cover administrative costs

starting January 1, 2025, and potentially create a

balancing account. Ratepayers must be informed

of this voluntary contribution and given the

option to opt out. The bill also prohibits penalties

for not paying the contribution. Additionally,

qualified systems can use state or federal funds

to support the assistance program.

By July 1, 2027, retail water suppliers with over

3,300 residential connections must offer water

rate assistance to low-income ratepayers (those

with household incomes at or below 200% of the

federal poverty level). Eligible ratepayers should

be automatically enrolled based on available

information, including self-certification under

penalty of perjury, and will receive a specified

water bill credit.

The bill suggests an "opt-out" mechanism, where

customers not receiving assistance would be

charged the voluntary contribution unless they

actively opt out. If customers do not see the

notice and do not opt out, they will be charged a

"voluntary" contribution.

Until June 5, SB 1255 was a study bill regarding

water affordability for systems with fewer than

3,000 connections and did not propose a

mandate on public water agencies. The proposed

LIRA mandate was added on June 3, 2024.

A thoughtfully designed Low-Income Rate Assistance

(LIRA) program has the potential to greatly alleviate

water affordability issues for low-income households.

However, the effectiveness of such a program hinges

on careful attention to its details.

The Assembly Appropriations Committee will consider SB 1255 after the Legislature returns on

August 5, and the bill could quickly advance to the Assembly floor for a vote in early August.



AB 2454 by Assemblymember Alex Lee (D-Santa Clara)
- Signed by Governor Newsom – September 24

AB 2454 is focused on expanding domestic well testing to rental
properties. It requires that an owner of a domestic well serving a rental
property participate in the state’s current testing program, provide those
results to the residents, and provide safe drinking water if the testing
shows an exceedance of a primary drinking water standard. It also
prevents the owner from imposing any fee for the testing and states that it
is a crime for the owner made a false statement or misrepresentation in
providing the test results to the renters. Last, it requires the state to post
certain information related to the testing.

SB 1188 by Senator John Laird (D-Santa Cruz), which promotes safe and
reliable drinking water access for Californians by assuring small water
systems meet minimum standards of operation.
-Signed by Governor Newsom – September 24

SB 1188 sets minimum Technical, Managerial, and Financial (TMF)
standards for small water systems serving under 10,000 connections.
These standards require sufficient revenue reserves, adequate staffing,
and reliable infrastructure to address the unique challenges faced by
these systems. The legislation aims to prevent failures by ensuring small
water systems operate sustainably and provide safe drinking water.
Systems must demonstrate compliance, show progress, or consider
consolidation with neighboring systems that meet safe drinking water
standards.



AB 805 by Assemblymember Dr. Joaquin Arambula (D-Fresno) mandates
a public process to determine whether an administrator is needed and
empowers the state to provide technical and financial support.
- Signed by Governor Newsom – September 24

AB 805 is designed to allow the State Water Board to take over a
struggling sewer system – which it calls a “designated sewer system” with
a definition within the bill – and essentially act as a trustee or conservator.
To qualify as a “designated sewer system,” the system must serve a
disadvantaged community and must have a “demonstrated failure to
maintain technical, managerial, or financial capacity to prevent waste,
fraud, and abuse.” The State Water Board would not be authorized to take
control until it provides the sewer system with an opportunity to show that
the state involvement is not necessary. Once the State Water Board takes
over, it would have broad powers to improve the system and its
operations with the ultimate goal of stepping aside and allowing the
system to run itself once it has overcome its problems.

AB 460 by Assemblymember Rebecca Bauer-Kahan (D-Orinda) – State
Water Resources Control Board: water rights and usage: civil penalties.
 -  Signed by Governor Newsom – September 22

AB 460 is focused on increasing penalties for parties who use water
illegally. It requires the State Water Board to increase the maximum
amounts of civil and administrative liabilities or penalties it imposes by
inflation every year starting in 2026. It also increases the penalty for not
complying with a State Water Board cease and desist order from $1,000
per day to $2,500 per day. Further, it increases the penalty for not
complying with a condition of a permit, license, or order from the State
Water Board from $500 per day to $1,000 per day. If the non-
compliance is with a curtailment order, the maximum fine is increased to
$10,000 per day and $2,500 per day for each acre-foot of water.



AB 2875 by Assemblymember Laura Friedman (D-Glendale) – Wetlands:
state policy.
 - Signed by Governor Newsom – September 25

AB 2875 puts key aspects of Governor Pete Wilson’s Executive Order No.
W-59-93 into legislation. That Order provides that it is the policy of the
state to coordinate programs and policies that affect California wetlands;
that the state wetland policy has three objectives – ensuring no net loss
and long-term gain in the quantity, quality, and permanence of wetlands;
to reduce complexity in the management of government wetlands
programs, and to encourage partnerships to promote wetland
conservation; created a California Wetlands Conservation Policy and
detailed how to institute that policy; and more.

SB 1304 by Senator Monique Limόn (D-Santa Barbara) – Underground
injection control: aquifer exemption.
 - Signed by Governor Newsom – September 22

SB 1304 increases the level of governmental review prior to the state
submitting certain wells (Class II) as exempt from some EPA regulations.
The review process for the state currently evaluating Class II wells is the
Geologic Energy Management Division (CalGEM) and the State Water
Board evaluate the issue together. This bill changes that initial evaluation
to CalGEM and State Water Board staff. If CalGEM and the State Water
Board staff agree, then the staff should submit a report to the State Water
Board, who makes a final decision.



AB 828 by Assemblymember Damon Connolly (D-San Rafael) – Sustainable groundwater
management: managed wetlands.
- Vetoed by Governor Newsom – September 25

AB 828 is focused on changing the SGMA requirements related to managed wetlands and small
community water systems. It requires that a groundwater sustainability plan (GSP) under SGMA
now include the GSP’s impacts on managed wetlands, managed wetland extractors, and small
community water systems serving disadvantaged communities. It also prohibits groundwater
sustainability agencies (GSAs) from regulating groundwater extraction by small community
water systems or by managed wetland extractors. Last, the bill prevents GSAs from imposing
certain fees on small community water systems or managed wetland purposes.

AB 3023 by Assemblymember Diane Papan
(D-San Mateo) – Wildfire and Forest
Resilience Task Force: interagency funding
strategy: multiple benefit projects: grant
program guidelines.
 - Vetoed by Governor Newsom – September
22

AB 3023 would have emphasized
integrating wildfire prevention with
watershed management. It requires the
Wildfire and Forest Resilience Task Force to
develop a funding strategy for projects that
address wildfire risks, improve watershed
health, and promote climate resilience. The
bill also mandates updates to grant
guidelines for state programs to support
projects that enhance both fire resilience
and watershed protection, reinforcing the
connection between healthy watersheds
and wildfire management.

SB 366 by Senator Anna Caballero (D-Merced)
The California Water Plan: long-term supply
targets - Vetoed by Governor Newsom –
September 25

SB 366 is designed to modify the contents of
the California Water Plan while making new
findings and declarations. The changes it
makes include:

Requiring the Department of Water
Resources (DWR) to expand the
membership of the plan’s advisory
committee to include tribes, labor, and
environmental justice parties;
The plan must discuss groundwater
recharge, conveyance, stormwater
capture, water transfers, and demand
management activities;
The plan must discuss the following water
needs: environmental, urban sector, and
agricultural;
The plan must discuss the estimated costs
and benefits of any project type or action
that could help achieve water supply
targets and is recommended by DWR; and
DWR must report to the Legislature and
conduct public workshops.

BILLS

VETOED

https://www.californiawaterviews.com/california-focuses-on-water-supply-resiliency-in-updated-water-plan


$10 BILLION CLIMATE BOND

HEADS TO THE NOVEMBER 5TH BALLOT

PROP 4 WOULD AUTHORIZE THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS IN THE AMOUNT

OF $10 BILLION TOWARD CLIMATE RESILIENCE.

$3.8

billion

$300

million

$1.5

billion

$1.2

billion

$1.2

billion

$850

million $700

million
$450

million

The California legislature approved a $10 billion climate bond measure,

now called Proposition 4, just before the summer recess on July 3,

2024. Voters will decide on this measure in the November ballot.

Originally SB 867, the Safe Drinking Water, Wildfire Prevention, Drought

Preparedness, and Clean Air Bond Act of 2024, it was approved by

both the Senate and Assembly and sent to the Secretary of State for

ballot inclusion. If approved by voters, Proposition 4 would provide $3.8

billion for water projects, including groundwater storage, recycled water,

desalination and reservoirs; $1.5 billion for wildfire resilience, mainly by

thinning forests and using controlled burns; $1.2 billion for sea level rise

projects, including restoring beaches, wetlands and coastal bluffs; $1.2

billion for wildlife, from restoring salmon runs to building freeway

crossings for wildlife; $850 million for renewable energy and clean air

programs; $700 million for parks; $450 million for extreme

heat mitigation, such as greener spaces in cities and

schools; and $300 million for farm

projects such as water conservation and

soil health programs.

Drought, Flood

&

Water Supply

Forest Health &

Wildfire

Prevention

Sea-Level Rise

&

Coastal Areas

Land Conservation

&

Habitat Restoration

Energy

Infrastructure

Parks Extreme Heat Farms 

&

Agriculture



According to a September 2024
survey by the Public Policy Institute
of California, approximately 61%
of likely voters are in favor of the
proposition, while 30%      oppose
it, with about 9%     undecided.

61%61%

30%30%
9%9%

Prop 4
Polling Data



*SOURCE: California Secretary of State's website* 



*SOURCE: California Secretary of State's website* 



*SOURCE: California Secretary of State's website* 



*SOURCE: California Secretary of State's website* 



*SOURCE: California Secretary of State's website* 



*SOURCE: California Secretary of State's website* 



Legal
Affairs

Committee
October 8, 2024


	20241001 Legal Affairs Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	ORDER OF BUSINESS

	20240604 Draft LA Minutes.pdf (p.3-5)
	20240806 Draft LA Minutes.pdf (p.6-8)
	Legal Affairs Committee 10_8_24.pdf (p.9-28)

